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National League of Families of American
Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asi-
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Dear Colonel Walker,

' This is in response to your letter of September 29 concerning pro-
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gress made thus far by the Interagency Group (IAG). '
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As you are well aware, progress toward securing the fullest possible
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was established to examine the entire accounting issue and té‘é;plore
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TRANSMIT within the IAG were central to the October 1-4 discussions between JCRC
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beginning of further direct dialogue on the accounting issue.

terms of their cooperation. The IAG has continued to address new ap-
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As you know, Deputy Assistanj’Secretary of State Negroponte has re®

quested a review of U.S. Government PW/MIA accounting policy for presen-

tation at the November 7 IAG meeting. We will have a better idéi-of what

is needed in the way of policy following State's review. At its September 5

meeting the IAG agreed on a PW/MIA policy statement regarding sightings

of live Americans in Indochina and it will be released following the

November 7 meeting.
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Since its inception earlier this year, IAG meetings have been held
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1n March, July}Aand September, Our next forum will be held on November 7.
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mectings with the ITAG membership on November 7 an et its preference.

We all agree that the Indochina governments 71 and ought to do more

to account for our missing. Decspite the frustrat:.g lack of progress, the

IAG will continue to seek ways to solicit every assistance from them in ob-

taining the fullest possible accounting of our missing.
Sincerely,

R.F.C. for D.S.J.
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OFHICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

WASHINGTON DO C 20301

INTERNATIONAL
SECURITY AFFAIRS

5 November 1980

Colonel Charles E. Walker, USAF (Ret.)

Chairman of the Board

National League of Families of American
Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

1608 K Street, N. W. T - e .

Washington, D. C. 20006

Dear Colonel Walker:

This is in response to your letter of September 29 concerning
progress made thus far by the Interagency Group (IAG). . __

As you are well aware, progress toward securing the fullest
possible account of our missing in Indochina has been slow. The
IAG was established to examine the entire accounting issue and
to explore possible avenues by which to break the impasse.
Unfortunately, progress continues t6 be hampered by Vietnamese
intransigence on the matter and regardless of our efforts, progress
is controlled by Vietnamese cooperation, or lack of it. The IAG
has continued to review U.S. policy and implementation. Procedures
developed within the IAG were included as guidance during the
October 1-4 discussions between JCRC representatives and Vietnamese
officials in Hanoi. Although little substantive progress was made,
we would hope that the discussions will mark the beginning of
further direct dialogue on the accounting issue. . .

As you know, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State Negroponte
has requested a review of U.S. Government PW/MIA accounting policy
for presentation at the November 7 IAG meeting. We wikl have a
better idea of what is needed in the way of policy following

State's review.

Since its inception earlier this year, IAG meetings have
been held in March, July, and September. Our next forum will .
be held on November 7. The meetings have not followed a rigid |
schedule. We prefer substantive meetings as needed rather than
to hold meetings on a fixed schedule, some of which might be of

a pro forma nature.
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We all believe that the Indochina governments can and ought
to do more to account for our missing personnel. Despite the
lack of progress, the IAG will continue to scek ways to remind
the Vietnamese of their humanitarian obligation to help 1in
obtaining the fullest possible accounting.

Sincerely,

J

1d S. Jones
Rea; Admiral, USN
Dir-zctor, East Asia
& Tacific Reglon C e
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NATIONAL LEAGUE OF FAMILIES
OF AMERICAN PRISONERS AND MISSING IN SOUTHEAST ASIA
‘ 1608 K STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006  (202) 2236846

September 29, 1980

RADM Donald S. Jones, USN
Deputy Director, East Asia & Pacific Affalrs . ' _ ..

OSD/ISA
The Pentagon, Room 4C837
Washington, D.C. 20301

Dear Admiral Jones:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the National League of
Families held September 12th and 13th, 1980, I was asked to express the
Board's unanimous disappointment with the lack ofg-sr';{/m progress thus
far made by the Interagency Group. Please know th e do not mean to

,) be unnecessarily critical, but rather urge you to move more swiftly in
an effort to bring this important issue to an honorable conclusion.

"

Toward that end, the Board has suggested that the IAG establish an

é) early target date by which an agreed upon national POW/MIA policy will
[ e— - . xm h“ . . T
be formulated. Further, we feel it would be most productive if the group

) ‘would meet more frequently, __at"le_agt once a month.

» Again, please know how appreciative all of the families are for youi"
> persenal interest and dedication to obtaining an accounting for our men.

Sincerely, -

e,

arles E. Walker, Colonel, USAF (Ret )
Chairman of the Board

cc: Ann Mills Griffiths




Colonel Charles E. Walker, USAF Rcot.

Chairman of the Board
National Leage of Families of American
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Dear Colonei Walker:

This is in response to your letter of September 29§concerning
|

progress made thus far by the Interagency Group (IAG).

L

S As you are well aware, progress toward securing the fullest

possible account of our missing in Indochina has been sliow.™ - The .

IAG was established to examine the entire accounting isdue and to

_explore possible avenues by which to break the impasse. | Unfortunately,

pxogress continues to be hampered by Vietnamese intrafrsigence on the

matter and regardless of our efforts, progress is contrglled by

ov
Vietnamese cooperationJEnd] lack of it. The IAG has contjinued to

review U.S. policy and implcme:.tation. Procedures developed within the

- IAG were included as quidanc; dufing the October 1-4 didcussions between

—~"JCRC representatives and Vietnamese of ficials in Hanoi. ! Although

- little substantive progress was made, we would hope that the discussions

1jjwillfmarkfthe beginning of further direct dialogue on the adcounting
l

~~ issue. ]

= As you know, Deputy Assistant Secrectary of State Nggroponte has
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_ requested a review of U.S. Government PW/MIA accogflng olicy for

'”jpresentation at the November 7 IAG meeting. We will have a better idea

Since its inception earlier this year, IAG meeting$ have been

be held

-—:: of what is needed in the way of policy following State‘i review.
i held in March, July, and September. Our next forum wili
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prefer substantive mcetings as needed rather than to hoild meetings

on a fixed schedule, some of which might be of a pro formgnataore.
We all believe that the {ndochina governments can and ought to
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do more to account for our mi.ssing?\ Despite the lack of proyress,

] .
the IAG will continue to seck ways to remind the Vietna%ese of their

humanitarian obligation to help in obtaining the fullesk possible
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accounting{éf our hissiéé} e ..

Sincerely,
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